U.S Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Eastern District of Washington

300 United States Courthouse

PO Box 1494
Thomas C. Halpin Spokane, Washington 99210
160 E Twisp Winthrop Rd 509/353-2767; 509/353-2766 (fax)

Twisp, WA 98856

January 26, 2011

Re: Violation F4278249, Location Code EW 30
Dear Mr. Halpin:

This letter regards the citation you received on August 26,2010, for Failure to Pay an
Established Recreation Fee in violation of 36 C.F.R. 261.17. The collateral forfeiture for this
citation is $75.00.

Upon further investigation into your citation it was discovered that at the time that the citation
was issued one of the necessary amenities (picnic table) was not present at the Billy Goat Hiker
Trailhead. As a result we are dismissing the citation at this time. However, we have confirmed
that at this time all of the amenities necessary to charge a recreation fee at the Billy Goat Hiker
Trailhead are in place and any further citations for failure to pay the established recreation fee
that are issued at this location will be enforced.

Sincerely, ;
Chris Anderson,
Legal Intern



